
 

 

 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269 857-3000 
E-mail: Office@saugatuckfire.org 

 
FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 

4:00pm – July 16th, 2018 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call:   
2. Reminder: It is requested that the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the meeting. 
3. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):  
4. Approval of Minutes:    

A. June 18th, 2018 
5. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes):  
6. Cost Recovery Appeal – Motor Vehicle Incident #2018-216 
7. Request for Payment: 

a. Account Payables – Roll Call Vote 
b. Financial Report 

8. Fire Chief Comments: 
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls 
B. Community Risk Reduction 

1. Smoke Alarm Install Blitz – Saugatuck RV Resort – 6/22/2018 
i. 12 Personnel volunteered 3.5 hours of their Saturday morning. 

ii. Installed 69 smoke alarms and 33 Carbon Monoxide Alarms in 37 homes. 
2. State of Michigan has experienced 65 fatal fires year to date for 2018, 4 since last meeting. 

C. Firefighter Injury 
1. One full time Firefighter on workers compensation until 8/6/2018 for revaluation. 

D. ACSO Community Awareness Program – 7/18/2018 – 7:00 - 8:00pm – Register at Saugatuck City Hall. 
E. National Night Out – Tuesday August 7th, 2018 – Coghlin Park – 6:00 - 8:00pm 

9. Unfinished Business: 
A. Fire Code Board of Appeals – Status Update   

10. New Business:  
A. MMRMA Net Asset Distribution - $11,276 received 
B. Funding Approval Request – Personal Protective Equipment – Roll Call Vote 
C. Funding Approval Request – Back Barn Roof – Roll Call Vote 
D. Performance Review (It is anticipated that the Fire Board may enter into closed session.) 
E. Election of Fire Board Officers 

11. Correspondence:  
A. Thank you – Father Corey Stoppel  
B. Appointment - Governor Rick Snyder  

12. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): 
13. Fire Board Comments:  

14. Adjournment:  
NOTICE 

This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available.  Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be 
made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information. 

mailto:Office@saugatuckfire.org


 

 

 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269 857-3000 
E-mail: Office@saugatuckfire.org 

 
FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 

4:00pm – June 18th, 2018 

DRAFT MINUTES 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call:   

Present: C. Roerig, M. Starring, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, A. Miller. 
Absent with notice: E. Beckman, K. Mooradian 
Also present: Chief Greg Janik, P. Stanislawski 

2. Reminder: It is requested that the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the meeting. 
3. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):  

A. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Starring,  to approve the agenda as presented.  No discussion.  All approve, 
motion carries unanimously. 

4. Approval of Minutes:    
A. May 21st, 2018 

a. Motion by Starring, 2nd by Phelps to approve the minutes of the 5/21/2018 meeting as presented.  
No discussion.  All approve, motion carries unanimously. 

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes): None 
6. Public Hearing – Fire District FY2018/19 Budget (Limit 5 minutes per person): 

A. Motion to Open Public Hearing: Motion by Roerig, 2nd by Starring to open the public hearing.  No discus-
sion, all approve, motion carries unanimously. 

i. C. Mantels – the three communities get a great value for the service provided as compared to 
departments of similar size. 

ii. G. Janik – met with another Chief that struggles to respond to calls due to lack of staffing. We 
have never had to turn down a call due to lack of staffing, even with back to back call volume 
increasing.  Thank you to the fire board for providing us what we have. 

B. Motion to Close Public Hearing: Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Starring to close public hearing.  No discussion.  
All approve, motion carries unanimously. 

7. Request for Payment: 
a. Budget Adjustment - Roll Call Vote 

i. Budget Adjustment #3 was reviewed by P. Stanislawski. 
ii. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Miller to approve Budget Adjustment #3.   

YEAS: Roerig, Starring, Verplank, Phelps, Miller 
NEAS: None 
ABSENT: Beckman, Mooradian 
Motion passes 5:0 

b. Account Payables – Roll Call Vote 
i. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Roerig to approve o the invoices in the amount of $63,878.86   

YEAS: Phelps, Roerig, Starring, Verplank, Miller 
NEAS: None 
ABSENT: Beckman, Mooradian 
Motion passes 5:0 

c. Financial Report 
i. Financial Report was reviewed by P. Stanislawski. 

ii. Discussion ensued about capital fund transfer. 
8. Fire Chief Comments: 

A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls 

mailto:Office@saugatuckfire.org


 

 

 

1. Incident report statistics were reviewed.  338 calls year to date. 
2. 5:70 – average response time year to date. 

B. Community Risk Reduction 
1. Douglas Elementary School – 360 PreK-5th Grade – Address Program Completed SUCCESSFULLY! 

i. 54% of students knew their address in October 2017 
ii. 99.2% of students knew their address on June 7th, 2018 

1. Slides were reviewed showing the progress of each classroom. 
2. Community CPR Course on 6/14/18 trained another 11 citizens in CPR/AED. 

i. Madeline Gust was lead instructor and supported by Deputy Chief Mantels. 
3. State of Michigan has experienced 61 fatal fires year to date for 2018, 7 since last meeting. 

C. Live Fire Training Facility Update 
1. Site has been flagged by Miss Dig 
2. Brush clearing of site has begun. 

D. Project Updates 
1. 2191 Completed – utilized in training on June 13th & 14th, 2018. 

i. Used for joint training with Star of Saugatuck II on 6/13. 
ii. Used for joint training with Allegan County Sherriff Dive Team 6/14. 

9. Unfinished Business: 
A. Fire Code Board of Appeals – Status Update  

i. Saugatuck Township has approved draft language. 
ii. Douglas has approved draft language. 

iii. Saugatuck City has it on the council agenda for next Monday. 
iv. Once all approve of draft language, a revised document will be circulated for final approval 

and adoption. 
10. New Business:  

A. Fire District Budget Approval – FY 2018/19 – Roll Call Vote 
i. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Starring to approve the Fire District Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19 as 

presented.   Discussion ensued about salary line items. 
YEAS: Phelps, Starring, Miller, Roerig, Verplank 
NEAS: None 
ABSENT: Beckman, Mooradian 
Motion passes 5:0 

B. DNR Grant Application – Floating Pumps – 50% Match, not to exceed $5,000 – Roll Call Vote 
i. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Roerig to apply for the DNR Grant not to exceed $5,000 

YEAS: Phelps, Roerig, Miller, Verplank, Starring 
NEAS: None 
ABSENT: Beckman, Mooradian 
Motion passes 5:0 

C. Performance Review (It is anticipated that the Fire Board may enter into closed session.) 
i. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Roerig to postpone until there is a full board.  All approve, motion 

carries unanimously. 
11. Correspondence:  

A. Thank you – Mary Whiteford 
12. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): None 
13. Fire Board Comments:  

A. C. Roerig discussed AMR Response times in the Township.  Would like to establish committee to con-
tinually look at response time with Tony Schippa and possibly Erik Kirchert on it. 

14. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 4:47pm 
NOTICE 

This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available.  Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be 
made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information. 

































07/13/2018                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             
                                              CHECK DATE FROM 06/19/2018 - 07/16/2018                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK
06/27/2018 19767 BRUSH ENTERPRISES LLC 2142 PUMP PROJECT 2,861.42
06/27/2018 19768 IXL LIVE FIRE TRAINING CENTER 7,010.37
06/29/2018 1107(E) SHELL GASOLINE & DIESEL 45.66
06/29/2018 DD1887(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 925.34
06/29/2018 DD1888(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,958.34
06/29/2018 DD1889(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,673.21
06/29/2018 DD1890(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 978.45
06/29/2018 DD1891(A) VAN OSS, BRENT PAYROLL 1,637.88
06/29/2018 EFT478(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 1,096.46
06/29/2018 EFT479(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
06/29/2018 EFT480(E) IRS PAYROLL 2,172.16
06/29/2018 EFT481(E) MERS PAYROLL 3,553.56
06/29/2018 EFT482(E) STATE OF MICHIGAN PAYROLL 1,915.70
07/10/2018 DD1892(A) BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 491.00
07/10/2018 DD1893(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,946.84
07/10/2018 DD1894(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 245.33
07/10/2018 DD1895(A) BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 938.92
07/10/2018 DD1896(A) BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL 563.77
07/10/2018 DD1897(A) BOOT, JACOBS PAYROLL 10.58
07/10/2018 DD1898(A) DORNBUSH, KALEIGH PAYROLL 440.86
07/10/2018 DD1899(A) ENGLAND, MICHAEL PAYROLL 221.04
07/10/2018 DD1900(A) GARGANO, CHRISTINE PAYROLL 377.36
07/10/2018 DD1901(A) GARGANO, MARK PAYROLL 469.65
07/10/2018 DD1902(A) GROENDYKE, BRET PAYROLL 261.34
07/10/2018 DD1903(A) GUST, MADELINE PAYROLL 347.42
07/10/2018 DD1904(A) KERRIDGE, ADAM PAYROLL 214.25
07/10/2018 DD1905(A) KIRCHERT, ERIK PAYROLL 569.23
07/10/2018 DD1906(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,381.34
07/10/2018 DD1907(A) MCGOWAN, WILLIAM PAYROLL 155.50
07/10/2018 DD1908(A) MEISTE, JAMES PAYROLL 179.73
07/10/2018 DD1909(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 1,036.98
07/10/2018 DD1910(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 640.72
07/10/2018 DD1911(A) MILLER, AARON PAYROLL 25.43
07/10/2018 DD1912(A) MOKMA, WAYNE PAYROLL 305.32
07/10/2018 19769 PHELPS, DONALD PAYROLL 26.42
07/10/2018 DD1913(A) REWA, LANDON PAYROLL 588.18
07/10/2018 DD1914(A) ROERIG, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 25.43
07/10/2018 DD1915(A) SEYMOUR, SCOTT PAYROLL 490.75
07/10/2018 DD1916(A) STARRING, LINUS PAYROLL 530.32
07/10/2018 DD1917(A) STARRING, MARILYN PAYROLL 26.12
07/10/2018 STUB63(A) STURM, ELLIOTT PAYROLL 0.00



07/13/2018                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             
                                              CHECK DATE FROM 06/19/2018 - 07/16/2018                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount
07/10/2018 DD1918(A) VAN AUKEN, LAUREL PAYROLL 320.56
07/10/2018 DD1919(A) VAN OSS, BRENT PAYROLL 188.46
07/10/2018 DD1920(A) VERPLANK, JANE PAYROLL 26.42
07/10/2018 DD1921(A) WILKINSON, ERIN PAYROLL 288.56
07/12/2018 EFT483(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 2,382.47
07/12/2018 EFT484(E) MISDU PAYROLL 504.29
07/12/2018 EFT485(E) IRS PAYROLL 3,798.52
07/13/2018 DD1922(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 925.33
07/13/2018 DD1923(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,884.53
07/13/2018 DD1924(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,673.19
07/13/2018 DD1925(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 978.43
07/13/2018 EFT486(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 844.42
07/13/2018 EFT487(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
07/13/2018 EFT488(E) IRS PAYROLL 1,739.40
07/16/2018 19770 BJW BERGHORST & SON INC PUMP PROJECT 2142 490.79
07/16/2018 19771 DUNES VIEW KWIK SHOP INC GASOLINE & DIESEL 831.84
07/16/2018 19772 FIRE PROGRAMS FIRE PROGRAMS ANNUAL 2,015.00
07/16/2018 19773 K & R TRUCK SALES INC FIRE SCENE TOW 624.80
07/16/2018 19774 LEXIPOL LLC FIRE REPORTING 3,082.00
07/16/2018 19775 MFE INC PUMP PROJECT 2,970.51
07/16/2018 19776 FOREST VIEW EXECUTIVE SERVICES IRRIGRATION REPAIR 50.00
07/16/2018 19777 COMPAAN DOOR & OPERATOR INC DOOR SENSORS 207.00
07/16/2018 19778 OBSERVER NEWSPAPER PUBLIC HEARING 150.00
07/16/2018 19779 MMRMA INSURANCE 11,642.00
07/16/2018 19780 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES 78.55
07/16/2018 19781 OVERISEL LUMBER CO SUPPLIES 89.43
07/16/2018 19782 RESCUE RESOURCES LLC AIR BAGS 1,665.00
07/16/2018 19783 SAUGATUCK HARBOR INSURANCE AGINSURANCE ACCIDENT & SICKNESS 4,447.00
07/16/2018 19784 SOMETHING DIFFERENT SIGNS BOAT LETTERING 415.00
07/16/2018 19785 SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION IN2112 REPAIR INSURANCE 6,147.50
07/16/2018 19786 STANDARD INSURANCE 499.53
07/16/2018 19787 TRIDENT EMERGENCY PRODUCTS LLCPUMP PROJECT 2142 2,455.71
07/16/2018 19788 ZORO WIRE MARKERS 158.13
07/16/2018 1108(E) ACCIDENT FUND WORKER COMP INSURANCE 7,367.00
07/16/2018 1109(E) COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 223.85
07/16/2018 1110(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY BOAT DOCK 29.03
07/16/2018 1111(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY FIRE BUILDING 538.23
07/16/2018 1112(E) FIRST BANKCARD FIRE PREVENTION & REPAIRS 2,797.39
07/16/2018 1113(E) KAL LAKE SEWER WATER WATER 212.04
07/16/2018 1114(E) MENARDS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 378.54
07/16/2018 1115(E) MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES NATURAL GAS 91.86
07/16/2018 1116(E) PRIORITY HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE 2,972.10
07/16/2018 1117(E) VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS 1,076.94



07/13/2018                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             
                                              CHECK DATE FROM 06/19/2018 - 07/16/2018                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount
07/16/2018 1118(A) APPLIED IMAGING COPIER USE 153.21
07/16/2018 1119(A) BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN LEGAL FEES 602.50
07/16/2018 1120(A) ETNA SUPPLY LIVE FIRE TRAINING CENTER 3,347.50
07/16/2018 1121(A) FRIS OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 85.07
07/16/2018 1122(A) MOORE MEDICAL LLC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 156.99
07/16/2018 1123(A) LORRIE PASTOOR CLEANING 160.00
07/16/2018 1124(A) PRAXAIR CYLINDER RENTAL 102.30
07/16/2018 1125(A) RELIABLE ROAD SERVICE INC 2173 TIRES 950.00
07/16/2018 1126(A) SOUND OFF SIGNAL 2171 SIREN 613.65
07/16/2018 1127(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM SHOP TOWELS 48.00

Total of 94 Checks: 114,254.67
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 94 Disbursements: 114,254.67



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 1/3Page
:

07/13/2018 02:30 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/19/2018 - 07/16/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

ACCIDENT FUND1.
7,367.00 WORKER COMP INSURANCE

APPLIED IMAGING2.
153.21 COPIER USE

BJW BERGHORST & SON INC3.
490.79 PUMP PROJECT 2142

BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN4.
602.50 LEGAL FEES

BRUSH ENTERPRISES LLC5.
2,861.42 2142 PUMP PROJECT

COMCAST6.
223.85 TELEPHONE & INTERNET

COMPAAN DOOR & OPERATOR INC7.
207.00 DOOR SENSORS

CONSUMERS ENERGY8.
29.03 BOAT DOCK

538.23 FIRE BUILDING

567.26 TOTAL 

DUNES VIEW KWIK SHOP INC9.
553.00 GASOLINE & DIESEL
278.84 GASOLINE & DIESEL

831.84 TOTAL 

ETNA SUPPLY10.
3,087.50 LIVE FIRE TRAINING CENTER

260.00 LIVE FIRE TRAINING CENTER

3,347.50 TOTAL 

FIRE PROGRAMS11.
2,015.00 FIRE PROGRAMS ANNUAL

FIRST BANKCARD12.
2,125.88 FIRE PREVENTION & REPAIRS

374.48 BOAT MAINTENANCE
147.39 GAS & SUPPLIES
149.64 GASOLINE

2,797.39 TOTAL 

FOREST VIEW EXECUTIVE SERVICES13.
50.00 IRRIGRATION REPAIR

FRIS OFFICE14.
85.07 OFFICE SUPPLIES

IXL15.
7,010.37 LIVE FIRE TRAINING CENTER

K & R TRUCK SALES INC16.
624.80 FIRE SCENE TOW

KAL LAKE SEWER WATER17.
212.04 WATER

LEXIPOL LLC18.
3,082.00 FIRE REPORTING

LORRIE PASTOOR19.
160.00 CLEANING

MENARDS20.
378.54 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

MFE INC21.
2,970.51 PUMP PROJECT

MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES22.
91.86 NATURAL GAS

MMRMA23.
10,142.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE
1,500.00 INSURANCE



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 2/3Page
:

07/13/2018 02:30 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/19/2018 - 07/16/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

11,642.00 TOTAL 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC24.
156.99 MEDICAL SUPPLIES

OBSERVER NEWSPAPER25.
150.00 PUBLIC HEARING

OFFICE DEPOT26.
19.74 SUPPLIES
58.81 SUPPLIES

78.55 TOTAL 

OVERISEL LUMBER CO27.
89.43 SUPPLIES

PRAXAIR28.
102.30 CYLINDER RENTAL

PRIORITY HEALTH29.
2,972.10 HEALTH INSURANCE

RELIABLE ROAD SERVICE INC30.
950.00 2173 TIRES

RESCUE RESOURCES LLC31.
1,665.00 AIR BAGS

SAUGATUCK HARBOR INSURANCE AGENCY32.
4,447.00 INSURANCE ACCIDENT & SICKNESS

SHELL33.
45.66 GASOLINE & DIESEL

SOMETHING DIFFERENT SIGNS34.
90.00 2112 INSURANCE REPAIR

325.00 BOAT LETTERING

415.00 TOTAL 

SOUND OFF SIGNAL35.
613.65 2171 SIREN

SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION INC36.
6,147.50 2112 REPAIR INSURANCE

STANDARD37.
499.53 INSURANCE

TRIDENT EMERGENCY PRODUCTS LLC38.
218.72 2112 REPAIR

1,678.79 PUMP PROJECT 2142
558.20 PUMP PROJECT 2142

2,455.71 TOTAL 

VERIZON WIRELESS39.
540.22 CELL PHONES & MODEMS
536.72 CELL PHONES & MODEMS

1,076.94 TOTAL 

WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM40.
24.00 SHOP TOWELS
24.00 SHOP TOWELS

48.00 TOTAL 

ZORO41.
60.96 SUPPLIES
97.17 WIRE MARKERS

158.13 TOTAL 

69,843.44 TOTAL - ALL VENDORS



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 3/3Page
:

07/13/2018 02:30 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/19/2018 - 07/16/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

10,357.87 Fund 210 - REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER
59,485.57 Fund 206 - FIRE FUND

FUND TOTALS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 1/2Page
:

07/13/2018 02:30 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2018

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017-18

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

100.00 0.00 0.00 281,675.49 281,675.49 SAUGATUCK CITY206-000-401.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 574,878.96 574,878.96 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP206-000-402.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 290,261.03 290,261.03 DOUGLAS CITY206-000-403.000
99.79 11.38 1,220.00 5,388.62 5,400.00 FIRE SERVICES206-000-450.000
100.37 (35.00)410.00 9,535.00 9,500.00 INSPECTION & PLAN REVIEW FEES206-000-460.000
100.00 0.00 527.00 11,528.00 11,528.00 COST RECOVERY206-000-465.000
100.14 (75.00)275.00 54,187.05 54,112.05 GRANTS & DONATIONS206-000-560.000
99.26 13.10 0.00 1,761.90 1,775.00 INTEREST206-000-665.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 SALES OF ASSETS206-000-685.000

100.01 (85.52)2,432.00 1,232,916.05 1,232,830.53 Total Dept 000

100.01 (85.52)2,432.00 1,232,916.05 1,232,830.53 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

97.44 65.00 360.00 2,475.00 2,540.00 BOARD SALARY206-336-702.000
100.14 (96.12)9,615.31 70,096.12 70,000.00 CHIEF SALARY206-336-704.000
96.97 233.48 1,349.98 7,466.52 7,700.00 OFFICER SALARIES206-336-705.000
98.78 2,243.40 24,031.07 182,137.60 184,381.00 CAREER  FIREFIGHTER206-336-708.000
100.17 (93.11)10,704.75 53,593.11 53,500.00 OPERATIONAL WAGES206-336-709.000
98.23 970.96 10,048.02 54,029.04 55,000.00 FIRE CALLS206-336-710.000
97.53 741.54 6,695.98 29,258.46 30,000.00 MEDICAL CALLS206-336-711.000
91.76 2,224.16 6,172.54 24,775.84 27,000.00 TRAINING 206-336-712.000
93.72 628.00 911.50 9,372.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS206-336-713.000
99.54 157.33 5,453.61 33,842.67 34,000.00 PAYROLL TAXES206-336-720.000
99.83 128.72 5,621.63 73,571.28 73,700.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE BENEFITS206-336-721.000
99.99 3.81 0.00 28,666.19 28,670.00 WORKER COMP INSURANCE206-336-722.000
100.48 (240.99)7,238.42 50,240.99 50,000.00 RETIREMENT206-336-723.000
86.42 2,444.61 4,345.03 15,555.39 18,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-727.000
99.82 17.56 2,368.27 9,982.44 10,000.00 GAS & OIL206-336-728.000
97.07 703.05 4,332.50 23,296.95 24,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES206-336-730.000
72.09 3,210.08 0.00 8,289.92 11,500.00 TESTING, REPAIR & REPLACEMENT206-336-742.000
96.24 97.79 4.00 2,502.21 2,600.00 STATION TOOLS206-336-745.000
58.36 2,664.85 0.00 3,735.15 6,400.00 FIRE FIGHTER TOOLS206-336-746.000
98.58 142.26 876.00 9,857.74 10,000.00 PHONES206-336-751.000
98.36 221.77 1,991.19 13,278.23 13,500.00 UTILITIES206-336-752.000
105.07 (2,256.63)10,891.76 46,756.63 44,500.00 VEHICLE/ EQUIP REP & MAINTENANCE206-336-760.000
95.63 1,748.87 1,886.19 38,251.13 40,000.00 BOAT MAINTENANCE206-336-761.000
75.74 1,576.63 381.14 4,923.37 6,500.00 RADIO & PAGER R&R206-336-762.000
85.31 2,350.00 1,561.16 13,650.00 16,000.00 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE206-336-763.000
94.19 75.52 222.00 1,224.48 1,300.00 BUILDING SECURITY206-336-764.000
98.75 5.00 0.00 395.00 400.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS206-336-767.000
99.78 15.72 790.57 6,984.28 7,000.00 OFFICE EXPENSES206-336-770.000
99.90 9.49 0.00 9,590.51 9,600.00 TECHNOLOGY206-336-771.000
99.97 0.29 0.00 999.71 1,000.00 BUILDING INSPECTIONS206-336-775.000
98.31 185.50 250.93 10,814.50 11,000.00 UNIFORMS206-336-780.000
98.97 88.45 442.47 8,511.55 8,600.00 TURN OUT GEAR206-336-781.000
96.27 597.57 2,687.79 15,402.43 16,000.00 EDUCATION206-336-785.000
89.30 588.28 299.59 4,911.72 5,500.00 MEDICAL SUPPLY206-336-791.000
100.00 0.13 585.99 14,499.87 14,500.00 FIRE PREVENTION206-336-795.000
89.56 834.82 60.00 7,165.18 8,000.00 PHYSICALS206-336-796.000
99.72 38.00 0.00 13,762.00 13,800.00 GENERAL INSURANCE206-336-815.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 2/2Page
:

07/13/2018 02:30 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2018

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017-18

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Expenditures

97.05 19.88 0.00 655.12 675.00 TAX CHARGE BACK206-336-861.000
99.91 37.08 0.00 42,062.92 42,100.00 LOAN PAYMENT206-336-975.000
99.60 95.44 0.00 23,904.56 24,000.00 SMALL CAPITAL 206-336-980.000
83.45 31,125.82 18,559.71 156,889.71 188,015.53 LONG TERM CAPITAL206-336-985.000
0.00 51,849.00 0.00 0.00 51,849.00 CAPITAL FUND TRANSFER206-336-986.000

91.45 105,453.01 140,739.10 1,127,377.52 1,232,830.53 Total Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

91.45 105,453.01 140,739.10 1,127,377.52 1,232,830.53 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (105,538.53)(138,307.10)105,538.53 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

91.45 105,453.01 140,739.10 1,127,377.52 1,232,830.53 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.01 (85.52)2,432.00 1,232,916.05 1,232,830.53 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:



  Tues, Aug 7th • 6 – 8pm • Coghlin Park                 
•	Meet	the	new	Saugatuck	Sheriff’s	depu6es	

•	See	demonstra6ons	of	emergency	equipment	

•	Watch	the	Allegan	County	Sheriff’s	Department	Dive	Team	in	ac6on	
•	Get	up-close	with	the	mounted	Sheriff’s	patrol	

•	Meet	Saugatuck	Township	Fire	District	chief	and	firefighters	

•	Meet	Saugatuck	Township	Fire	District	EMTs	
•	Meet	the	Allegan	County	Sheriff’s	Department	Command	Staff	

•	See	K-9	Patrol	handlers	and	dogs	
•	Ride	the	“Seatbelt	Convincer”	

•	Pick	up	giveaways	for	kids	and	adults	
•	Learn	about	the	“Dog-Walker	Watch	Program”		

•	Enjoy	free	ice	cream	and	soQ	drinks	
•	Talk	to	the	SWAT	Team	

Come, celebrate and thank 
our first responders! 

•	Much	more!	

 A celebration of neighbors across the nation comes to Saugatuck

FREE!		
Park		

At	the		
High	School		

Ride		

The	ShuSle		



Tues, Aug 7th • 6 – 8pm • Coghlin Park          
 Family fun • Meet our first responders • Displays • Much more! 

 A celebration of neighbors across the nation comes to Saugatuck

Supporters	

Allegan County Saugatuck Township 

Greater Fennville 
Chamber of Commerce 

City of Saugatuck 
Sheriff 

Sponsors	

Fire District 



 

 

 Page 1 of 1 

 

Funding Approval Form 
            

July 12th, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Personal Protective Equipment   
 

PRIORITY: 
High 
 

QUALITY FACTORS: 
The goal of this project is to replace personal protective equipment (PPE) in accordance with 

applicable National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standards.  
 
NFPA requires that all personal protective equipment be replaced after 10 years.  Due to the 

increased toxins from modern synthetics burning, our goal is to provide each personnel a compliant set 
of PPE.  This allows the current PPE to become backup gear, and to be worn while the primary set is 
being washed and doing our best to eliminate carcinogens.  In cycling this rotation, we will always remain 
compliant with NFPA standards regarding PPE replacement. 

 
The District has budgeted funds to purchase 7 sets annually, and currently we are requesting to 

replace 6 sets.  A set of turnout gear includes structural firefighting PPE, as well as wildland firefighting 
PPE.  Additionally, personnel researched 5 different vendors for NFPA compliant PPE.  The vendor 
selected was the most comfortable, durable, and cost-effective PPE. 

 
COST: 
6 – Sets – Personal Protective Equipment - $3,500.00 each 

TOTAL - $21,000.00 
 
 

FUNDING SOURCE(S): 
Budget – Turnout Gear #781 - $25,000 - 2018/19 Budget Year 
 
REQUESTER: 
Deputy Chief Chris Mantels 
 
 

Fire Board Vote  -    Date:__________________________________ 
 
Motion:________ ________________________________________________________________________ 
 

YEAS:________ __________________________________________________________________________ 
 

NAYS:___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ABSENT:_________________________________________________________________________________ 



 

 

 Page 1 of 1 

 

Funding Approval Form 
            

July 12th, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Roof Replacement – Back Fire Barn 
 

PRIORITY: 
High 
 

QUALITY FACTORS: 
The goal of this project is to replace the leaking roof on the back fire barn.  The roof is original to 

the building, that was built in approximately 1976.  The existing roof has served its useful life expectancy. 
 
Included in the replacement cost is the installation of 1.5” of insulation over the existing metal 

roof deck and installing a .060 Mil membrane roof system.   
 
Also included in the quoted price is a 20-year NDL (no dollar limit) manufacturers warranty on 

labor and material.  
 
 
 
 

COST: 
1 – Back Barn Roof Replacement - $14,216.00 

TOTAL - $14,216.00 
 
 

FUNDING SOURCE(S): 
Budget – Long Term Capital Plan #985 - 2018/19 Budget Year 
 
 
REQUESTER: 
Deputy Chief Chris Mantels 
 
 
 

Fire Board Vote  -    Date:__________________________________ 
 
Motion:________ ________________________________________________________________________ 
 

YEAS:________ __________________________________________________________________________ 
 

NAYS:___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ABSENT:_________________________________________________________________________________ 






